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Garcia, Elizabeth

From: Keith, Nicholas
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:39 AM
To: Garcia, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Scott Campbell Sent You this CDW-G Quote for Review

Please PDF this and upload it to our budget folder and send me a link to it, thanks 
 

From: Campbell, Scott <scott.campbell@crowley.k12.tx.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:17 PM 
To: Keith, Nicholas <nicholas.keith@crowley.k12.tx.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Scott Campbell Sent You this CDW‐G Quote for Review 
 
Hey Nick, 
 
Here is the quote you asked for Lightspeed.  
 
Scott 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: "Scott Campbell" <cdwsales@cdwemail.com> 
Subject: Scott Campbell Sent You this CDW-G Quote for Review 
Date: March 22, 2023 at 3:14:22 PM CDT 
To: <scott.campbell@crowley.k12.tx.us> 
Reply-To: "Scott Campbell" <reply-fe621576746c05787412-483_HTML-61010836-1052938-
2988@cdwemail.com> 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Crowley ISD District. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 

 

 

   

This email was sent to you from: Scott Campbell. | View in browser
 

Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub 

 

   

 

 

  

CDW-G Quote for Review 
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This email was sent to you from: Scott Campbell.  

Review Quote Online 

 

 

 

Quote #  Quote Date  Quote Reference Customer #  

NGSL363 03/9/2023 LIGHTSPEED 1Y 1966831 
 

 

 

Item Qty CDW # Unit Price Ext. Price 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Lightspeed Filter ‐ subscription 
license (1 year) ‐ 1 license  
Mfg. Part#: FLTR‐1 

 

20000 6377907 $3.67 $73,400.00 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Lightspeed Alert ‐ subscription 
license (1 year) ‐ 1 license  
Mfg. Part#: ALRT‐1 

 

15000 6427658 $1.02 $15,300.00 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Lightspeed Classroom 
Management ‐ subscription 
license (1 year) ‐ 1 license  
Mfg. Part#: CLRM‐1 

 

5000 6380377 $1.72 $8,600.00 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

LIGHTSPEED DIGITAL INSIGHT 
1Y  
Mfg. Part#: DIGIN‐1 

 

20000 7319512 $2.44 $48,800.00 

  Subtotal $146,100.00

 Shipping $0.00

 Grand Total $146,100.00
 

 

 

Shipping Details  

DELIVER TO: 
512 Peach St, Crowley, TX 76036-3119 
Shipping Method: Electronic Drop Ship  

 

 

 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 

Sales Contact Info 
 

Michael Chiesa | 2482234533 | k12northtexas@cdwg.com 
  

 

 

 
 



3

Need Help?  
 

 

My Account 

 

 

Support 

 

 

Call 800.800.4239 
  

 

  

  

* Pricing and taxes may change if quote is amended.  
  

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This email was sent by CDW Government LLC. All information and offers are subject to the 
CDW•G Terms and Conditions, and CDW•G policies. 
 
CDW®, CDW•G® and PEOPLE WHO GET IT® are registered trademarks of CDW LLC. All other 
trademarks and registered trademarks are the sole property of their respective owners. 
 
This email was sent to scott.campbell@crowley.k12.tx.us. Please add cdwsales@cdwemail.comto 
your address book.  

© 2023 CDW Government LLC 230 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061  
SSQ:001 | WEB 008 | Customer#: 1966831 | WEB3e9d73b5-3d36-4f96-8dfd-9cd9fbeae196  

 

    

 

 


